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From:
To:

Subject: Re: Happy New Year!
Date: Monday, January 4, 2021 8:39:20 AM
Thank you, [

2 Dia gov>

From: I Y - -

Sent: Monday, January 4

N9

2021 Woot woot | No more

- -it is an honor to work under your leadership !

Welcome back!!!!

From:

A his crnus
‘_lfw—’ sUv>
MY

Subject: Happy New Year!

Good Morning and Happy New Year OIG Family

My detail to CEQ has ended and I am very happy to be back with the best team in DOL | would
like to thank each of you for your part in helping me have a successful time at CEQ. It was
bittersweet to be out of the office for nearly 9 months, but I knew Indian Country was in good
hands and you would all step into the gap [ was leaving so that the important work of OIG
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Tharsday, January 7, 2021 9:12:38 AM

Great to hear from you once again...

To call yesterday "crazy" would be somewhat of an understatement. | think LOONY and/or
LUDICROUS might be better. OR just plain bat-sheet even. Like | said, as "leaders” of this
(once) great country, our “leaders” need to STOP with the incendiary language and start
looking for ways to work together on things they agree on. And. if they must, then agree to
disagree on others, knowing that the "other side”™ has constituents that THEY answer to, as
well. Hopefully, that will be behind us. What NEEDS to happen is for each side (and | say
BOTH sides, here, because NEITHER has clean hands) to STOP demonizing the other and to
STOP with assigning motives to the other's actions (Dems accusing Republicans of wanting to
“push granny over the cliff” is WAY out of bounds, and Republicans accusing Dems of being
evil is ALSO). It's ONE thing to VEHEMENTLY disagree with those you disagree with - |
remember Reagan and Tip O'Neill being DIAMETRICALLY opposed to each other on just about
EVERYTHING. But, at the end of the day, they were able to come together and have a beer
together, because they KNEW that each was an American with a DIFFERENT viewpoint. That
needs to return, although | SADLY think that this “art” form MIGHT be lost forever. BUT it's
the reason | supported Rubio back in 2016 in the primaries. He had conservative principles
(like Reagan) and he sounded the MOST like Ronald Reagan of ANYONE | have heard in the
past 20 + years. Of course, IF the country would have done the SMART thing and elected
Romney back in 2012, then Trump would have NEVER been President, and THAT would have
been a saving grace for us....

ANY time the Saints play in the playoffs | get nervous. They have had a habit of screwing up
JUST enough to allow other teams to stay in the game until the very end, and then allow
Goodell and his cheating officials to blow it at the end. What they NEED to do is to take care
of business EARLY so that it doesn't come down to that. Because IFit does again, expect the
SAMF result  And they HAVF tn make sure that their guys are MOTIVATFD to come nut and do
that. Looking at YOU, Latimore and YOU Cam Jordan. The "game plan” for them this week will
be to stop the running game and FORCE the Bears to have to throw the ball. And then get
some tight coverage on the back end and HOPE that the zebras don't cheat throughout and
call it tight on the Saints whie allowing the Bears to get away with murder. And HOPEFULLY
Brees and Thomas can re-connect and Brees has a good game. And they ALSO need to
establish their OWN running game so that it doesn't come down to being entirely on Brees'
shoulders...
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I may be able to get you three or four tickets in that time slot? WanT me to check?

From: Moo sov>
Date: Thursday, December 3, 2020 at 3:24:43 PM
To: Dfcc gc
Subject: FW:

We are so depressed. Ugh.

rror: NN

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 3:23 PM
TO: C cCC Py

Subject: RE:

Whoa! Can | take R and E?

From:m f . ; .ﬂl:l"“>
Sent: Thursday, December 3, < i

Subject: Re:

Would you be interested in going on sat, dec 19 at 10 am?

From: dfcc.sov>
Date: Thursday, December 3, 2020 at 3:16:55 PM

How are you doing, ]! Do you know how we can tour the WH? The website says to

reach out to local representative. Well, they're all for sleepy joe.
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From: [ N -0 =0

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 5:00 PM
el

Subject: RE: Opening exercise for SEPMs

Hi I

| love your invoking the new President and his thought that we must remember so that we can heal.

- and | remembered the past four years as we removed the photos of the current administration’s principals from
the wall on the 19" floor today, after the three political appointees departed. Then we healed a bit.

Have a good evening and enjoy tomorrow morning.

Deputy Regional Administrator

U.S. EPA Region 9 / Pacific Southwest
75 Hawthorne Street {ORA)

San Francisco, CA 84105

From: [N D - - =0 >
Sent. Tuesday, Januarv 19,20214:43 PM

Subject RE: Opening exercise for SEPMS

i =<

| watched the first ten minutes of the COVID memorial today and shared some of my feelings about it with- She
and | came up with a new script for the tomorrow’s exercise. It goes something like this:

1. Atthe COVID-19 Memarial yesterday at the Lincoln Memorial, President Biden said, “To heal, you must
remember.” in that vein, 'd like to lead 3 short exercise about reflecting on the past and visualizing the future.

2. Close your eyes, take three deep breaths...

Visualize this past year of your life. What first comes to mind? What feelings rise to the surface?

4. Now let’s take a moment to visualize the upcoming year at EPA. You're doing exactly what you want to do, to
protect human health and the environment. What is it that you are doing? How do you feel doing it?

5. Share.

w

What do you think?
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Message

Fom: | © <> <ov)

Sent: 12/4/2020 12:54:05 AM
To: I € 72. 50v]
Subject: RE: Thank you

Oooh, 1 gotta start thinking about what T sight wear on Inauguration Day.....

~~==--0riginal Messagec-~--

rron: NN s ov>
Sent: ursday, becemkber 43 PM

To: N N o< 50>
subject: RE: Thank you

vi .

Thanks for your nate back. I‘'m so glad your girls love xam2la and RBG. They 're no doubt powerful young
women theaselves.

I'm looking forward to wearing my Kamala blouse again on Inauguration Day.

Fond]i.

Deputy Regional Administrator

U.S. €PA Regiaon 9 / Pacific Scuthwest
7S Hawthorne Street (ORA)

San Francisco, CA 341093

----- original Message--~--~-

o I
Sent: Thursda Decel r 3, &:38 PM

To: * <2 oo
Subject: RE: Thank you

Hi

Than! You'for your words too. So well chosen, especially the value you added to those Lee Thomas shared.
And regarding the hearing, when I was deciding what t say, I was thinking so much of you and how you
handled the main hearing room so steadily.

Re: Kamala blcuse: I LOVE THAT!I!! I mas wondering... It also reminded ze of RBG. My girls absolutely
Tove both RBG and Kamala.

Hugs,

[ |

csee-riginal Mescaneeecee

| — ——
Sent: Thursda ecember 03, <:03 PM

vo: I JE <5 .9ov>
subject: Thank you

wi .

1 loved the information you shared and especially the story you told about the hearing. You did a great
job and I'm sc glad everyone heard {t.

1 wore the blouse Xam31a wore at her 3ppearance after the elecTion was <alled. No one knew, but I enjoyed
it.

Thanks again for doing this for all of us.

!eputy Reg!ona] adatinistrator
EPA Region 9
I (robile)
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Message

fom: (D S - < 5o

Sent: 1/25/2021 2:30:12 PM
To: O - - cov)

Subject: RE: Transition Update - Schedule F

Fascinating.

From: [ N o --- co.>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 9:29 AM

To: I S ¢ <»: <o\

Subject: RF' Transition lipdate - Schedule F

Yes — someone asked about it at the all-hands and it has, apparently, come up at several OD level all-hands as well,

e e e e e e e e e e e e e 22 T

Dircctor, Office of Administration and Policy
Senior Resource Official (SRO)

Sentor Information Official (S1O)

Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance

{15, Environmental Protection Agency
William Jefferson Clinton Building
Room 3235 South

Oftfice:
Mabile:

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 9:28 AM

. A SOV

Subject: RE: Transition Update - Schedule F

Was anyone really concerned that Schedule F was going to continue?

Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2021 6:39 PM
T0' OECA AII <'L}1-f"ﬁ All@epa.gov>; ECAD Directors <tCAD

3 45*;- ov>; Regional Counsels

Sub;ect. Transition Update - Schedule F

OECA Colleagues:
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Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 10:50 AM

@epa.gov>;

Subject: Opening exercise for SEPMs

Hi everyone,

At tomorrow’s meeting with- and the SEPMs, we will start out with a short opening exercise. If no one else
volunteers to lead it, | will do it. I've been thinking about how we need to honor (and heal) what many have experienced
the past four years before visualizing the future.

Here's a draft of a possible script:

1. Close your eyes, take three deep breaths..

2. Take a moment to look back over the past four years. You see yourself working hard to honor your mission of
protecting human health and the environment. What was it like for you during that period of time?

3. Now take a moment to visualize your next four years here. What do you visualize yourself you doing? How does
this vision make you feel?

4. Share...

What do you think? Is this appropriate? Feel free to suggest other wording.
Administrative Assistant

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9

Tribal, Intergovernmental, and Policy Division, TIP-1

Special Emphasis Program Manager, Council for Operation Excellence

Pronouns: she/her/hers
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Message

rom: <5
Sent: 1/20/2021 1:27:04 AM

cc: Depa.gov)
Subject: RE: Opening exercise for SEPMs

You're right, of course! Thanks for pointing it out to me, -

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

From: [ - .20 >

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 5:17 PM

To: epa.gov>; N, © < 2. £OV>
Cc Depa.gov>

Subject: RE: Opening exercise for SEPMs

he SEPM meeting is on my calendar for next Wed., rather than tomorrow. | think it was scheduled that way so
that my meeting follows the monthly Lead Region meeting | have with OCR-HQ.

Deputy Regional Administrator

U.S. EPA Region 9 / Pacific Southwest
75 Hawthorne Street (ORA)

San Francisco, CA 94105

Fromm epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 5:14 PM

To

22-gov> [ < o- o>

Depa.gov>

Subject: RE: Opening exercise for SEPMs

“

Ohhhh. Thank you for sharing this sweet story about the experience you and [Jjjjjshared today. It really moved me.

Enjoy your morning tomorrow as well. I've decided to (also) take the morning off to watch the Inauguration. @

See you at our 1:00 PM SEPM meeting!
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Message

From: I O£ X CHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=86170EFSBAEF40C3BDECABSGFD7ABO7A_

Sent: 1/21/2021 7:45:36 PM

To: epa.gov]

Subject: RE: Biden Order Rescinds Diversity Training Restrictions, Requires Review of Agency Equity

I'll find out about the training. We had more planned, too, that | hope we can restore.

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 42 PM

To: I - > ¢0v>
Subject: RE: Biden Order Rescinds Diversity Training Restrictions, Requires Review of Agency Equity

Appreciate the sharing of info Ken, my opinion is that people that don’t want to see it can choose to delete.
Also, since R1 had to cancel that planned 2™ training last Sept., does that mean it can now be rescheduled? Hope so.

Going to be a busy year ---- in a good way!
Thanks,

Sent: ; < 2l PM

Subject: FW: Biden 6rder Rescinds Diversity Training Restrictions, Requires Review of Agency Equity

From: Depa.gov>
Sent: - 5 o9 PM

To: R1 Executives All <R1ExecutivesALL@ epa.gov>
Subject: Biden Order Rescinds Diversity Training Restrictions, Requires Review of Agency Equity

FYl

Biden Order Rescinds Diversity Training Restrictions, Requires Review of Agency Equity// Erich

wagnst

An executive order instructs all federal agencies to "root out" systemic racism from programs and institutions and
rescinds Trump's controversial effort to excise so-called "divisive” diversity training programs from agencies and
federal contractors.
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Message

From: I G- covi

Sent: 1/28/2021 3:07:48 PM

To: R1_WD_WSWB_WNP_Watershed NonPt_Src_Mgmt_Section_Emp_SG
[RI_WD_WSWB_WNP_Watershed_NonPt_Src_Mgmt_Section_Emp@epa.govl;
R1_WD_WSWB_WNP_Watershed_NonPt_Src_Mgmt_Section_Oth_SG
[RI_WD_WSWB_WNP_Watershed NonPt_Src_Mgmt_Section_Oth@epa.gov];
R1_WD_WSWB_WEMP_Natl_Est_Prog_Marine_Prot_Section_Emp_SG
[RI_WD_WSWB_WEMP_Nati_Est_Prog_Marine_Prot_Section_Emp@epa.gov)

cc @epa.gov RN - <]

Subject: FW: Breaking: Trump EPA’s Fast-Tracked "Secret Science’ Rule Scrapped by Court

Excellent News!

From: Bloomberg Law <bioomberg@bna.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 10:20 PM

To:

@epa.gov>

Subject: Breaking: Trump EPA’s Fast-Tracked "Secret Science’ Rule Scrapped by Court

Environment & Energy Report

i -
in 3

Trump EPA's Fast Track for 'Secret Science' Rule
Nixed by Court

The Trump adminisiration’s EPA broke the law when it finalized a “science
transparency” rule and made it effective immediately. a federal court ruled Wednesday

in a decision that could heip the Biden administration scrap the ruie
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From: I S - - <]

Sent: 172172021 5:53:59 PM

To: R2 ORC {Everyone) {R2_ORC_Everyone@epa.gov]
Subject: Update: A Great Bay on Climate Change

Hi All,

Thanks to those of you who pointed out that the link | sent yesterday {which was from Biden’s transition website} is no
langer active. 5o here are web pages from the White House website relevant to the actlons that | referenced in
yesterday’s e-mail;

Acceptance of the Paris Agreement {required by Article 21.3 of the Agreement): htos: Sfwww whiteholse gov/briefing-
room/statements.releases/2021/03 720/ paris-ciimate-agresmen

Executive Order on Protecting Public Health and The Environment and Restoring Sciense to Tackle the Climate Crisis:
hittws: /fwww whitehouse sov/briefing-recm/presidential-actions/2021/61/20/ executive -order-protecting public-health-
and-environment-and-restoring -sclence-to-tackle -elimate-crisis/

In addition, the climate crisis is referenced in the following Proclamation, E.O. and Memorandum:

A National Day of Unity, Presidential Proclamation, hittps://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/oresidentisi-

20/a-nationai-day-of-unit
Executive Order on Advancing Racial Equity and Support for Underserved Communities Through the Federal
Government: httpe:fwrwawhitahouss gov/bdefing-room/presiduntial:pctions/2091 /01/20/execyliue-erder-advancing:

raclal-eguity-and-support-for-underserved-communities-through-thefederzal-government/

Modernizing Regulatory Review, Memarandum for the Heads of Executive Bepartments and Agencies:
https:/fwww whitehouse gov/briefing reom/presidential-actlons/2023/01/20/medernizing regulatory-review/

And, of course, the Executive Order on Revocation of Certain Executive Orders Concerning Federal Regulation will be
impaortant for the President’s climate change agenda even though the climate crisis isn’t referenced in the E.O.;
https://www. whitehouse gov/briefing-room/oresidential-actions/2021/01/20/executive-order-revocation-of-certain-
exgrutiva-arders-cancerning-federai-regulation/

Best regards,

—
From (D

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 12:50 #M
To: R2 ORC (Everyone) <R2_ORC_Everyone @epa.gov>
Subject: A Great Day on Climate Change

Hi Everyone,

Today is a good day on climate change! A lot of you have been asking me about the transition. Se after
4 long years of being pretty quict en climate change at EPA, 1'm excited to finally pass along positive
news which ysu might have already seen. Now that the inauguration is over, President Biden will be
taking the following actions today related to the climalte crisis according to his “day one” Fact Shect
https:/buildbackbetter.sovinress-releases/fact-sheet-nresident-clect-bidens-dav-one-cxecutive-actions-
deliver-relicf-for-fi-
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Message

From: I - :ov)

Sent: 11/15/2020 6:07:31 PM

To i @epa.govl; @epa.gov;

@epa.gov); @epa.govl; Pepa.govl;
| Depa.govl); @epa.gov];
@epa.govi; @epa.gov]; @epa.gov);
Depa.gov); @epa,govl;

@epa.gov);

@epa.govl; depa.gov);

@epa.gov]; @epa.gov];
@epa.govl; @epa.gov];
@epa.gov];

@epa.gov] @epa.gov];
@epa.gov];

@epa.gov); @epa.gov); @epa.gov);
@epa.govl; @epa.govl; ©epa.gov);
@epa.govl; @epa.gov]; @spa.gov];

@epa.gov]; @epa.gov]; | |@e a.ov};-

@epa.gov]; @epa.govl;

[@epa.govi; Depa. ov];-

@epa.gov); @epa.gov);
@epa.gov],

@epa.gov];

@epa.gov); @epa.gov);

I - o I - <o
@epa.gov]

I'm thankful Trump lost the clection. A welcome change.
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Message

From: I o
Sent: 1/21/2021 5:08:45 PM

To: OCFO-CPAA [OCFOOPAA®@epa.gov]
Subject: The Life of John Lewis: Good Trouble

Hello Everyone,
recommended the following documentary Good Trouble featuring the life of John Lewis. | hawve seen excerpts from
the documentary and through her encouragement | plan to view the video. See message below.

From: NN N - cov>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 11:55 AM

To: I S @ < - <o\

Subject: RE: Executive Order On Advancing Racial Equity & Support for Underserved Communities Through the Federal
Government

- Thank you for sharing this Executive Order, and for all of the times you speak during staff meeting.

Folks might be interested in this powerful and moving documentary about the life of John Lewis (called John Lewis: Good
Trouble. See link below). There are multiple options for watching it — we viewed it on Amazon Prime Video, We watched
the documentary on January &, two days after the attack on the Capitol. His words seemed all the more chilling and
prescient in that moment, | just wish he had lived to see the election of President Biden and Vice-President Harris.

https:/fwww.johnlewisgoodtrouble.com/

Office of Planning, Analysis & Accountability
Office of the Chief Financial Officer
U.s. £PA

From: [ - - o

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 11:29 AM

To: OCFO-0OPAA <OCFOOPAAG epa fov>

Subject: Executive Order On Advancing Racial Equity & Support for Underserved Communities Through the Federal
Government

Click on the link below if you're interested the Exccutive Order mentioned in today’s Staff Mecting.

Executive Order On Advancing Racial
Equity and Support for Underserved



62



63






65



66



67






their members, to include matters such asincreasing the amount of
official time that is available to union officers.

Your statement regarding your interactions with AFGE leadership was false.

The Union filed a ULP against you for making this same statement at a Region 8 All-Hands meeting in
July 2020. The Federal Labor Relations Authority (FLEA) agreed with the Union. The falseness of your
statement has also been confirmed by the facts detailed in an article printed in Greenwire's E&E News

(1/7/2021).

That article sets forth email traffic between the Union and EPA. Specifically, an EPA management
representative sent an email to a Union representative at 1:23 p.m. on 12/23/2020 setting forth an offer
to delink work schedules from telework. However, enly 8 minutes later, at 1:31 p.m. on 12/23/2020,
that same EPA management representative sent an email to the Union representative rescinding the
offer. At4:12 that same day, the same EPA management representative sent another email to the
Union representative again making the offer to delink work schedules from telework. You sent your
email to EPA employees at 4:18 p.m. that same day. Aside from the fact that this was near the end of
the day immediately prior to a declared holiday for federal workers and two days before the Christmas
federal holiday, it's pathetic of you to characterize the Union as having rejected your offer after only six
minutes had elapsed since your representative had reinstated the offer to the Union to de-link work
schedules from telework. Clearly, your email had bean prepared even prior to the sending of the 4:12
p.m. email from your representative to the Union reinstating the offer that you had withdrawn earlier
that day.

We are not at all surprised that you lied about this interaction with the Union. You made previous
misstatements in Denver in July about negotiations with the Union during a Region 8 All-Hands meeting.
Your lies and efforts to demonize the Union are despicable, although, unsurprising given your 2 } years
as Administrator and Acting Administrator.

During that time, you have methodically eliminated protections of human health and the environment
through rulemakings and policies while misleading the American public about your actions. While you
have had the right as the EPA Administrator to gut environmental and public health protections to
provide financial benefits to the regulated community, your repeated statements that the gutting of
human health and environmental protections have actually provided benefits to human health and the
environment are appalling. The least you could have done was told the truth about your actions and
preferred policies.

Last Thursday, you sent an email to EPA employees telling us how disgusted you were by last
Wednesday’s events, We believe that you were referring to the assault on the Capitol by the seditious,
terrorist mob incited earlier in the day by your boss, Donald Trump, although your vague description is
ambiguous. After all, you were appointed by Trump to gut environmental and human health
protections, and you have done so with great vigor. You went on to say in your email today how you
have upheld the rule of law and the Constitution of the United States during your entire career, and that
you take your oath of office, your obligation to the Agency and to the American People very seriously.

With respect to your obligation to the American people, it's clear that you mean either the minority of
the general population that are die-hard Donald Trump supporters, or the businesses that have cheered
while you have saved them millions, if not billions, of dollars during your gutting of environmental and
human health protections. We work for the Environmental Protection Agency, not the Polluter
Protection Agency. Many of us began our careers here, some close to 30 years ago with the goal, like
most EPA career employees, of working hard to improve human health and the environment so that
every citizen of the United States can enjoy life to the fullest without having to worry about getting sick
or dying from pollution caused by businesses that just want to cut costs,
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The failure to investigate the complaint and the chilling reminder | received are
contrary to what Administrator Wheeler expressed on his June 11 email.
Furthermore, his email includes an incident that mirrors the action | denounce

here. | ask that you act on this information and take the necessary actions to
prevent this from happening again.

Ex. 6 PP/ Ex. 7(C)
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Message

From: B E- oo Py PP)

Sent: 11/15/2020 7:59:19 PM
To: - - <o)
Subject: Re: POLITICO: The One Incredibly Green Thing Donald Trump Has Done -':ook' what you dsd'-.

Pass on some your cxpertisc to the next administration and consider retirement 1f you can. Covid19 has taken
out my wife’s uncle and a good friend of mine. my buddy. was the head of the KC environmental
office. Retirement is good for your health. A lot less stressful.

On Sun. Nov 15, 2020, 1:04 PM I S : < <o wrote:
Wow- | am glad you put up a good fight. Keep it going. We have been crazy busy with emergency
responscs on hurricancs, wildfires and floods. I'm cligible. Just need to pick a date. Hang in there and keep

enjoying being your own boss.
l'ake care and stay safe

Director
Officc of Emergency Management, USEPA

(w <)
Executive Assistant

I figured you were the onc responsible for this happening. Something the "Loser” actually
could claim was a good thing. 1 remember the last time we talked. Part of the discussion was
about your carly briefing to Pruitt when he just started. That seems like a million years ago. |
hope the EPA survives the damage from the past 4 years. I'm glad | retired during the 2017
buyout. | couldn't have taken the abuse without putting my foot in my mouth.

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)  Other

i
|
L

than that and hiding from Covid 19, rctircment is great. Doing a lot of fishing and social
distancing since. My German Shepherd keeps me busy playing fetch, For some reason, she
also works at the social distancing when | walk her. | hope all 1s well with you. Have you been
getting in as much golf as the "Loser™ has been? Ha. When are vou going to retire?

On Sun, Nov 15, 2020, 6:57 AM [N D . p-.co > wrotc:

Thanks for sharing - Great read!

I . Dircctor

Officc of Emergency Management. USEPA

)
Executive Assistant



Message

From:
Sent
To

Subject:
Attachments.

OGC Memo.pd!

Good Maorning ,

Have a great d

@epa.

pepa.gov]

pa.gov];

Depna.zovl
@epa.govy;

j‘ov';.
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Message
From: [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GRCUP
(FYDIBOHF 23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1844BCE1A71E4A95ACAFS2F 2FBCs5380- [N
Sent: 12/2/2020 10:17:11 PM
To: s - - o I N o <o)
Subject: Fwd: [The Washington Post] Opinion | Trump lays the groundwork for 3 massive government purge on his way out

the door

So you know I saw this

Begin forwarded message:

acpa.gov=. TN B @ pa.cov>. T

a.eov->
Sy
Subject: |The Washington Post| Opnmon Trump lays the groundwork for a massive
government purge on his way out the door

-- aud- — ORCR had vur weekly incctiog with vur Brancl Clicls and Division

Directors this morning. and they raised to me that several staff members have mentioned that
they read this Op-ed piece in the Post from Monday and it has them scared for the security of
their jobs. i_\ou were kind ecnough to check in on Schedule F in the past to see if we could
get any insights into the Agency’s plans for implementation. but at the time there was nothing we
could share with staff. Do any of vou have any insights at this point that we could share? People
are genuinely afraid, and any reassurance that they re not about 1o lost their jobs would be
wonderful.

https://www.washingtonpost.com/opinions trump-lays-the-groundwork-for-a-massive-
government-purge-on-his-way-out-the-door/2020/1 1/30/2805 19ac-333d-1 1 ¢b-a997-
1f4¢53d2a747 story.html
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Message

From

Sent:
To @epa.gov]

@epa.govi;

@epa.gov];

oJe pa.gov];
p N '.,: s

@epa.gov];

@ epa.gov]; : @epa.gov];
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Message

From:
Sent: 10/8/2020 6:42:51 PM
To

| have cut off friends on the issues
underbelly of the country

Of racism,

D120t

-

@epa.gov};

., & anu LGBTQ attitudes. Trump has exposed the dark
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Message

From: I (/O£ CHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF 23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6EE7983D0FC0429899F2c0548180895 7 [ G
Sent: 1/22/2021 10:47:54 PM

To: I epa.gov]
Subject: Re: Sorry - I'm finishing up a meeting with Il be done soon

Yay! Rescission of Schedule F will be welcome news to our staff.
sent from my iPhone

on Jan 22, 2021, at 5:41 Pwm,

> epa .gov> wrote:
>

» Perfect. No worries, Up to my eyeballs in E0’s.

>

>

Heads up: Pres Biden signed a2 new E.O. today rescinding Schedule F. Full text of the E.O. doesn’'t
appear to be posted yet.
>
>
https://gccOl.safelinks. protection, cutlook.com/Purl=htrpsi3aR2Fr2Ffederalnewsnetwork. con2Fworkforcex2rF20
21%2F01%2Fbiden-to-repeal - e~f-overturn-trump-workforce-policies-with-new-executive-

order®2r&amp data=04%7C01
X40epa.gov¥7C71a58Tecad7245907fab08d8bT26d236%7C88b378b367484867acT97 6aacbecabai®7COX7COXTCE37
20/47058924%7Cunknown e 7CTWFpbGZsb3dSey IWI Joi MCAwl §AwMDATLCIQI Joi V2 TuMzITLCIBTII6ITk1hawwi LCIXVCIGMNOX3

D¥7C1000&amp ; sdata=fXulDIWSdR42PE1 DDXIOIWORZEpZ T )Mt TASATTTDLE2FWE3DE&amp ; reserved=0

Deputy Associate A!mlnistra:or

office of Policy
S i ental Protection Agency
(work)

Y. V¥V Yy VY

v

y Jan 22 2021 5:39 PM
e€: Sorry - I m Timishing up a meeting r‘:pah I'11 be deone soon.

ves - let's reschedule. We just ended cur call with - I"171 see iT we can meet early Monday since
she has some thoughts about £] that I would like to discuss with you.

vVVYyVvVVvwvyy

> I apologize for missing the call today.

sent from my iPhone

>> on Jan 22, 2021, ac 5:20 »v, [HENEEEEEEEEEE. DN S - - co> wrote:

>> Do you want to reschedule? Happy to as I know its Tate. [N

>> Deputy Associate Administrator
»>> Office of Policy
3 ental Protection Agency

1'11 be done soon.

>> Sent from my iPhone
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Message

From: I (N - --: cov)

Sent: 11/30/2020 1:38:40 PM

To: -2 cov); I - .o I
@epa.gov)

Subject: FW: GLO evaluation of training

From: [N B - cov>

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 8:24 AM

To: I SN @ <. cov>

Subject: GLO evaluation of training
Hi [

FYI - Wendy Blake reviewed CPRC’s Bridging Cultural Divides (BCD) training materials (see
below). As h - and [ decided to focus on presenting Engaging Constructively in
Difficult Conversations in late February rather than BCD, we’ll probably be well into the new
administration before we set our sights on delivering BCD. Hopefully the current EO regarding
training will no longer be in effect and [Jlfthe DRA won’t have to rely just on Wendy
Blake’s decision to allow delivery of BCD in the region.

From: [N S - :>

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2020 7 13 AIVI
To: s

Subject: RE: Labor Department guidance regarding training
Hi

Wendy Blake (Associate General Counsel for the General Law Office, which is CPRC’s home) and | decided Tuesday that
the Bridging Cultural Divides training does not qualify as a diversity and inclusion training, and we are not going to
submit it for an OPM review. The purpose of the training is not to advance diversity and/or inclusion, but rather to
understand the concept of culture broadly (including the cultures of EPA offices), how differences in cultures can
contribute to conflict, and how to prevent and resolve those conflicts. Further, the training does not include any of the
concepts from the Executive Order. If you and/or Ro Deal have any questions or would like to discuss this further, I'd be
happy to do that.

Happy Thanksgiving,

“ ............................. o B (She/her/hers)
Mirsetn

i or, Conflic t Prevention and Resolution Center
EPA Dispute R ..sc J ist
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
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Message

From: ] EEEraed

Sent: 1/25/2021 8:04:37 PM

To: 3
Subject: RE: Random

That must have felt good to take those pictures down! Amanda Gowan literally gave me goose bumps and so much
hope! We are running around with our heads cut off over here working COVID vaccine distribution centers and soon
HMGP for COVID. Offboarding an RA must be so weird but definitely wonderful things to come! Please do keep me in
mind. | would love the opportunity to work with the EPA at some point in my career. At least Nl is close?!? Wishing
you, JJJlland the family all the best in 2021!

From: [ S - - - -~
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 2;55 PM

To SN S < e 2. chs ov>

Subject: RE: Random

| was so busy trying to off board our RA that | never responded! After he left, | took down the pictures of Trump, Pence
and Andrew Wheeler in the lobby- perk of being MSDD. It was a different mood from 2017 for sure-solo celebration in
my office-thanks Covid. | didn"t get to watch the inauguration festivities live but | got to watch later- | cried of course! It
was a great day. | had forgotten about our post-election convo in 2017. In so many ways, seems like forever ago. Hope
you are well. | do keep my eyes open for jobs for you and will continue to send them your way. | don’t know if you ever
talked with Leslie but she is a fan after your mterview.-ust got depiloyed to Covid support in Earle, NJ so | guess | will
see him again in June! The new administration has a lot of climate change on the agenda- it will be interesting to see
what this brings for mitigaton. Exciting stuff! Take care and here is 1o 2021!

Mission Support Division Director
EPA Region 3

I
From: (S S ©fema.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 S:46 AM

To: I B << cov>

Subject: Random

B s i the VA EOC feeling like she has no one to share her energy about today with. It reminded me of the day
after Trump was elected when we talked. | was in the VA EOC deployed for Hurricane Matthew. Wearing my pearls
today and so super excited for Madame Vice President. Happy Inauguration Day!

Deputy Director | Mitigation | Region 3
Maobile:

@fema.dhs.gov

Federal Emergency Management Agency
www.fema. goviregion-ii-dc-de-md-pa-va-wy




Message

From: N B = ons gov)

Sent: 1/25/2021 8:04:37 PM

To: I S o 2o
Subject: RE: Random

That must have felt good to take those pictures down! Amanda Gowan literzally gave me goose bumps and so much
hope! We are running around with our heads cut off over here working COVID vaccine distribution centers and soon
HMGP for COVID. Offboarding an RA must be so weird but definitely wonderful things to come! Please do keep me in
mind. | would love the opportunity to work with the EPA at some point in my career. At least Nl is close?!? Wishing
you, Rob and the family all the best in 2021!

From: [ S - :

Sent: Monday, january 25, 2021 2:55 PM

To S B - = dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Random

| was so busy trying to off board our RA that | never responded! After he left, | took down the pictures of Trump, Pence
and Andrew Wheeler in the lobby- perk of being MSDD. It was a different mood from 2017 for sure-solo celebration in
my office-thanks Covid. | didn’t get to watch the inauguration festivities live but | got to watch later- | cried of course! |t
was a great day. | had forgotten about our post-election convo in 2017. In so many ways, seems like forever ago. Hope
you are well. | do keep my eyes open for jobs for you and will continue to send them your way. | don’t know if you ever
talked with Leslie but she is a fan after your mterview.- just got deployed to Covid support in Earle, NJ so | guess | will
see him again in June! The new administration has a lot of climate change on the agenda- it will be interesting to see
what this brings for mitigation. Exciting stuff! Take care and here is to 2021!

Mission Support Division Director
EPA Region 3

I
From: GG 4 & == . dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 9:46 AM

To: I S - - ¢

Subject; Random

B ~prilis in the VA EOC feeling like she has no one to share her energy about today with. It reminded me of the day
after Trump was elected when we talked. | was in the VA EOC deployed for Hurricane Matthew. Wearing my pearls
today and so super excited for Madame Vice President. Happy Inauguration Day!

Deputy Director | Mitigation | Region 3
Mobile:

2fema. dns.gov

Federal Emergency Management Agency
www.fema.goviregion-i-de~-de-md-pa-va-wy

94



95



96




To: O @ = OC.GOV]
From: [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Sent: Fri 3/5/2021 4:59:26 PM (UTC-05:00)

Subject: RE: Resignation Request & Non<resignation Response

Best to you, too.

I
From: I

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2021 4:54 PM

To: I - - ccOC.GOV>

Subject: RE; Resignation Request & Non-resignation Response

Thank you,- What a total pleasure you have been to work with! Thank you for helping me out so many times.
Very best wishes to you in all that lies ahead.

ol

General Counsel

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
131 M Street, NE

Washington, DC 20507-0100

{@eeoc.qov

Office:

@EEOQC.GOV>

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 4:34 PM

To: I @EEOC GOV

Subject: RE: Resignation Request & Non-resignation Response

-r

The suddeness of your leaving has caught me by surprise. | wish you the best in your future endeavors. | am sure you will
continue your work in litigating employment discrimination cases, so | expect | will hear from you in the near future.

Thanks, I
From:

Sent: Fridav, March 05. 2021 2:55 PM



To: @EEOC.GOV]
From: =EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLTYCN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Sent  Thur 3/11/2021 7:06:48 PM (UTC-05:00)

Subject: RE: LEI stuff

Yes, | really think OGC staff is feeling pretty good. It has been a long time coming because it started as soon as Dhillon showed up.

From: [

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 6:51 PM

To: S S o << GOV>
Subject: RE: LEI stuff

Okay. Have a restful evening, you put in a solid day today!

| am going to go downstairs and break out the champagne after seeing that hiring authorization emaillll What a blessing!
| imagine this is a great chance to turn employee morale around for sure.

e F

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 202

To: [N

Subject: RE: LE| stuff

We can talk tomorrow morning. (b) (5)

[
From: [

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 6:31 PM

To: I S - ::Oc GO\

Subject: FW: LE| stuff

_ Please take a look and let me know what you think before we get
back to
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To: I S @ < = OC .GOV]

From: [/ CO-EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Sent: Fri 3/12/2021 5:12:08 PM (UTC-05:00)

Subject: RE: Gwen Reams Appointed Acting General Counsel

Yes, it is, but we did it...

From: [ S - - OC GOV>

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 5:10 PM

To: I S ¢ < OC.GOV>

Subject: RE: Gwen Reams Appointed Acting General Counsel

Itis hard to believe what our offices came thru to get to where we are on this day.

L
From: [N

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 5:03 PM

To: I A - - s ©E£0C Gov>

Subject: RE: Gwen Reams Appointed Acting General Counsel

Every day!

From: [

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 5:01 PM

Subject: RE: Gwen Reams Appointed Acting General Counsel

Thanks for the vote of confidence.

L
From: [

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 4:53 PM

To: I

Subject: FW: Gwen Reams Appointed Acting General Counsel

&

Congratulations, Gwen!! So well-deserved and so reassuring for the institution.

From: OFFICE OF THE CHAIR <OFFICEOQOFTHECHAIR @esoc sov>
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 4:44 PM

To: OFFICE OF THE CHAIR <OFFICEQFTHECHAIR@280C.gov>
Subject: Gwen Reams Appointed Acting General Counsel

Dear Colleagues,

| am delighted to announce that President Biden has appointed Gwen Reams as Acting General Counsel. Gwen has served at the
EEOC since 1972 when she graduated from American University’s Washington College of Law. She has been the Associate General
Counsel for Litigation Management for the past 20 years. In that role, she has been responsible for overseeing the agency's
litigation program and providing guidance and support in all aspects of litigation, including developing and litigating cases under
the agency’s Strategic Enforcement Plan. Prior to that position, Gwen served as the EEOC's Associate General Counsel for
Appellate services for 10 years. She has held several other positions during her extensive career with the EEQC's Office of General
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To: @EEOC.GOV]

From: [fO=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=83C56312935D425F A0OFBCDSFE1D308

Sent: Mon 3/8/2021 11:45:21 AM (UTC-05:00)

Subject: RE: Resignation Request & Non-resignation Response

Thank you, dear [ -

/ O i S

General Counsel

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
131 M Street, NE

Washington, DC 20507-0100

From: [ I - < <O C.GOV>

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 8:08 AM

To: I S - c:0C GOV>

Subject: RE: Resignation Request & Non-resignation Response

[’m so sorry to hear about this and you are going to be missed. You take care of yourself.

From:
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 2:55 PM

To: DG-OGC-ALL <DG-OGC-ALL@eecoc.gov>

Subject: Resignation Request & Non-resignation Response

Dear OGC Staff:

| have been honored to work with you for the last year and a half. On Tuesday of this week, the White House asked me to

resign. Today, | responded with my non-resignation letter. | have just received notice from the White House that my employment
is terminated effective 5:00 p.m. today.

| have for the first time, after S0 years of employment, had my first opportunity to experience what my terminated clients
experience. Whatever else it is, it's good to have this first-hand perspective.

| have great respect for you, your knowledge, expertise, skill, and dedication. Very best wishes to all of you 3s you continue
pursuing the good mission of the EEQC.
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(FYDIBOHP235P X0) ) 1§
Sent: Mon 3/8/2021 10:29:52 AM (UTC-05:00)
Subject: RE: News from Bloomberg Industry Group: Daily Labor Report®: Biden to Fire Trump EEOC General Counsel Who Refused

to Resign

| did, thanks. Hope you had a good weekend as well.

From:[{s)N(5)) @EEOC GOV

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 10:29 AM

ieq(b) (6) @EEOC.GOV>

Subject: RE: News from Bloomberg Industry Group: Daily Labor Report®: Biden to Fire Trump EEOC General Counsel Who Refused
to Resign

Sounds like you had a good and productive weekend.

o) 6)
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 10:13 AM
To: @EEOC.GOV>

Subject: RE: News from Bloomberg Industry Group: Daily Labor Report®: Biden to Fire Trump EEOC General Counsel Who Refused
to Resign

| missed all the ACTION!!

| literally didn’t check email or

online/TV news all weekend.

Thanks for sharing! Can't say I'm sad about it. *

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 10:07 AM
iea(b) (6) @EEOC.GOV>

Subject: FW: News from Bloomberg Industry Group: Daily Labor Report®: Biden to Fire Trump EEOC General Counsel Who Refused
to Resign

resign/7utm sowrce=Email Share
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=lp VTN = -

Fri 3¥12/2021 5:04:50 PM (UTC-05:00)
Subject: RE: Acting General Counsel - Thanks and Congratulations

-’

Yes, we are beginning to see the light. Two good weekends in a row, is pretty encouraging.

Thanks, I

From: () R(5)]
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 4:56 PM

To: I B < cOC.Gov>

Subject: Acting General Counsel - Thanks and Congratulations

Thank you for doing this. I really appreciate your willingness to take this on.

We are coming out of a dark time and your leadership is so needed for us to see there is light again after all the darkness.
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To: EEOC.GOV]

XCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Sent: Fri 3/112/2021 5:08:04 PM (UTC-05:00)
Subject: RE: Gwen Reams Appointed Acting General Counsel

© o}
Thanks for your vote of confidence.

Have a great weekend.

From: {{){5)]
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 5:01 PM

To: I S - cc0C Gov>

Subject: RE: Gwen Reams Appointed Acting General Counsel

i,

| am so happily joining the Chair in congratulating you on your appointment as the Acting General Counsel. After so many
challenging months, it was so great to see all smiling faces during the RA Conference Gall.

From: OFFICE OF THE CHAIR <OFFICEOFTHECHAIR@ee0c 2ov>
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 4:44 PM

To: OFFICE OF THE CHAIR <OFFICEQOFTHECHAIR @eeoc.gov
Subject: Gwen Reams Appointed Acting General Counsel

Dear Colleagues,

I am delighted to announce that President Biden has appointed Gwen Reams as Acting General Counsel. Gwen has served at the
EEOC since 1972 when she graduated from American University’s Washington College of Law. She has been the Associate General
Counsel for Litigation Management for the past 20 years. In that role, she has been responsible for overseeing the agency’s
litigation program and providing guidance and support in alf aspects of litigation, including developing and litigating cases under
the agency’s Strategic Enforcement Plan. Prior to that position, Gwen served as the EEOC’s Associate General Counsel for
Appellate services for 10 years. She has held several other positions during her extensive career with the EEOC's Office of General
Counsel, including Executive Assistant to the General Counsel, Supervisory Trial Attorney, and Trial Attorney in the Systemic
Litigation Division.

Gwen's experience and proven leadership will provide stability and direction as we work to implement this agency’s vigorous civil
rights agenda. Please join me in congratulating Gwen.

Sincerely,

Chair
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(FYDIBOH 24 [
Sent: Thur 1/7/2021 7 35:53 PM (UTC-05:00)
Subject: Fw: The Jim Crow Caucus comes b EEOC

My thoughts before. Ditto afterwards (I lasted until 3:45) Much worse than Clarence. They are Trump to the end and
beyond.

From: TR

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 1:21 PM
To: (21 = < OC. GOV>
Subject: The Jim Crow Caucus comas to EEOC

As bad as the proposals on today’s agenda are, the r2al damage is the categorical rejection of the honest bipartisan discussion. |
certainly hope that EEOC is on President Biden's agenda shortly after January 20. Thank you for your efforts.
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Subject: RE: reply brief?

What your mentor said is so definitely true. The argument that basically won Bostock was something Lambda !egal had been
arguing for years, but it never took hold. Brown v. Board, Loving v. Virginia, Cohen v. California all had predecessor cases that were
dead-loser arguments until suddenly they weren’t, and it is hard to fathom there was ever a time when it could have been
otherwise.

Keep the faith!

D) (6) [
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 7:52 PM

To:
Subject: Re: reply brief?

| really hope sol | had a mentor at the EEOC when | first started who would give me a pep talk after a hard loss: we're part of a
movement, we have to play the long game, and someone else will use the argument from my brief and win in a different case or

court. Not sure it's true but it always made me feel better.

And | did feel sorry for the defendant’s lawyer Friday |even though she sat down after using half her timel) because | would hate to
explain to my kids the awful companies | was representing and what they were doing to their employees.

Get Outiook for iOS

From: [{s)X{5)]

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 7:42:54 PM
To: EEOC.GOV>
Subject: RE: reply brief?

No worries at alll We are on the side of goodness and light. As- reminds me constantly, God is in control. We may lose now,
but justice will prevail eventually.

From:

Sent: Thursday, February 4 2021 7:39 PM
To:
Subject: Re: reply brief?

Apologies if | was negative when we talked. The argument | had Friday was so frustrating and it made me wonder if | should be
doing something else given the state of the courts. But | didn’t mean to be so gloomy. Hopefully Biden will get busy putting good
judges in ASAP,

Talk soon.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: EEOC.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 3:32:34 PM
To:
Subject: Re: reply brief?

That's pretty unusual in my experience. Why not?

From: {{9)X(5))
Sent: Thursdav Fehruarv 4 2021 3-30 PM
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Subject: The Trump bench: Stuart Kyle Duncan of the Fifth Circuit.

My 5C panel features this gem:

https://gcc02 safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?uri=https%3A%2F%2Fslate.com%2Fnews-and-politics%2F2020%2F01%2 Fthe-
trum nc e-dunca fifth-

circuit.htmi&amp;data=04%7C01%7C%7C23e7d736ca02482b002208d8d8020e 12%7C3baSho434e56422f9b91b1f1c37d645b%7C0O
%7C0%7C637496884999681556%7CUnlmown%7CTWprGZsb3d8eyMp|MCAWquMDA:LClquVZIuMzhLUBTISlklhaquLCJX
VCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp; =|z1%2BoVE3 %2F, SaW, XWO F4%3D&amp;r =0

Sent from my iPhone
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Sent: Thur
Subject: Re: florida

That's very short term memory!

@EEOC.GOV>

Thanks I'll need it.

P's atty says he isn't going to start preparing until this weekend or else he'll forget everything. The argument is Monday
morning.

From:[{s}N(5))

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 9:18 AM

Subject: Re: florida
wow. That's a pancl. left right muddle. good luck!

On Wed, Feb 24. 2021 at 12:49 PM

aeenc . goV> Wrote:

—

| was thinking about you the other day. Glad you had a great trip!

Yes, filed a brief on the EPA case and have a 5C argument Monday on my trash truck driver case. Lots of messy issues
we did not brief so will be a challenge to stay the course. We have Dennis and Weiner (86!) and an absolutely horrible
Trump judge named Stuart Kyle Duncan. He looks to be morally bankrupt:

hitps //slate com/news and politics/’2020/01 'the trump bench kvle duncan the fifth curcuat html

From: {{2JK(5)]

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:42 PM
To: @EEOCC.GOV>

Subject: florida

As it turns out we stayed next door to the turtle hospital! Interesting tho sad. a great tip. Thank you!

Did not go to the dolphin place but my nephew found another place where his family and 2 year old could feed
a dolphin and have other up close viewing. She loved it! 1 watched from a distance and loved it too

Overall a great np. Much of my family surpnised me by conung and celebrating my retirement and birthday. Super cool
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To: ) (6) EEOC.GO‘/):SW@EEOC—GOVI
From: ) / LABS! EXCHANGE ADMINI

]
Sent Tue 2/23/2021 12:56:13 PM (UTC-05:0U]
Subject Re: EEOC DAILY NEWS CLIPS - February 23, 2021

That has been the case for LA for a lonnnggggo time.

Get Outlook for 10S

From:{{)K(E)] @EEOC GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 S:46 AM
To:((SXE))

Subject: RE: EEOC DAILY NEWS CLIPS - February 23, 2021

Frankly, | feel the investigators do not know where to turn with ail this coming down on them this past year. They hire such lowly
skilled investigators, | fear many will not be able to understand or retain all this information and changes.

(©) ©) |

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 12:35 PM

To: @tccoc.cove>: (1QXE) @EEOC.GOV>
Subject: Re: EEOC DAILY NEWS CLIPS - February 23, 2021

Yeah as we scramble on this conciliation rule and all the RAs and DDs want more time and they are not giving us the time..

Get Qutiook for iOS

Sent: Tuesday, Februa
To: Y,
Subject: RE: EEOC DAILY NEWS CUIPS - February 23, 2021

23, 2021 9:28:36 AM

| think Lucas makes this claim, as Sharon told me she said that when she came in. Though | did not see it on the conciliation rule
and ADEA Opinion letter, she tried to act like she was sensitive to Samuel’s concerns. You know the nicey, nicey act while sticking
the knife in your back.

e ud(D) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 12:14 PM

Subject: Fwd: EEOC DAILY NEWS CLIPS - February 23, 2021

Huh....
Get Outlock for 10S
From: OCL.—\ NE“'S CLIPS <oclanew a;f:}‘« {1 €€0C. goV>

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 7:17 AM
To: DG-EEOC-ALL
Subject: EEOC DAILY NEWS CLIPS - February 23, 2021

EEOC DAILY NEWS CLIPS
February 23, 2021

EEOC
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